UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREALU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURITY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20230

In the Matier of:

LPRAL Lid
db/a PLA, Inc.
6626 Gull Freeway

Houston, Texas 77087

R o P

Respondent

ORDER RELATING TO LPPAL LTD,

The Burean of Industry and Security, ULS. Department of Commerce (“BIS”) has notified
LPPAL Ltd., of its intention fo initiate an admimstrative proceeding against i pursuant to Section
766.3 of the Export Administration Regulations (currently codified at 15 C.F R, Parts 730-774
{2005)) (“Regulations™),’ and Section 13(c) of the Export Administration Act of 1979, as
amended (50 11.8.0. app. §§ 2401-2420 (2000)) (“Act™),” by issuing a proposed charging leiter to
LPPAL Lad,, d'b/a PA. Inc. (LPPAT) that alleged that it committed five vielations of the

Regulations. dpecifically, the charges are:

! The charged violations occurred in 2004, The Regulations governing the violations at issue
are found in the 2004 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 C.F.R. Parts 730-774
{2004)). The 2005 Regulations establish the procedures that apply o this matter.

7 From August 21, 1994 through November 12, 2000, the Act was in lapse. Dhaing that
period, the President, through Exceutive Order 12924, which had been extended by successive
Presidential Notices, the last of which was issued on August 3, 2000 (3 CFR,, 2000 Comp. 387
(2001Y)), continued the Regulations in effect under the International Emergency Economic
Powers Act (50 ULS,C. §§1701 ~ 1706 (2000)) (“TEEPA™). On November 13, 2000, the Act was
reawthorized and it remained in effect through August 20, 2001, Since August 21, 2001, the Act
has been in lapse and the President, through Executive Order 13222 of August 17, 2001 (3
CFR,, 2001 Comp. 783 (2002}, as extended by the Notice of August 2, 2008, (70 Fed. Reg.
45273 {August §, 2003)), has continued the Regulations in effect under IEEPA.
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i One Violation of 15 C.F.R. §764.2¢d} - Conspiracy te Violate the Regdations:
Begmning on or about February 11, 2004 and continuing through on or about
Febroary 18, 2004, LPPAI conspirad and acted in concert with others, known and
snknown, 10 do or bring about an gct that vielates the Regulations. The purpose
of the conapiracy was to export nickel alloy pipes, itoms subject to the
Regulations and to the Iranian Transactions Regulations,” from the United States
te Iran without prior authorization from the Office of Foreign Assets Control, U.S.
Department of the Treasury, as required by Section 740.7 of the Regulations.
LPPAIL and its co~conspirators took acts in furtherance of the conspiracy by
attempiing the export of nickel alloy pipes from the United States through the
United Kingdom to Iran without the required aunthorization.

.

One Vicdation of 15 CER. § 764 2{c} - Astempted Export of Nickel Alloy Pipes to

§'~\3

Iran without the Required Authorization: On or abowt February 14, 2004, LPPAL
atterapted a violation of the Regulations by attempting to export nickel alloy
pipes, items subject to the Regulations and o the Iraman Transactions
Regulations, 1o Iran without prior authorization from the Office of Foreign Assets
Contrel, ULS. Department of the Tregsury as vequired by Section 746.7 of the
Regulations,

3. Cine Violation of 15 C.F.R. § 784 2{e} - Transporting Nickel Alloy Pipeys with
Knowledge of a Violation of the Regulations: With respect to the attempied
export described above, LPPAT ransported nickel alloy pipes with the knowledge
that a violation of the Regulations was about to occur or was intended to ocour in

connection with the nickel alloy pipes. At all times relevant hereto, LPPAT knew

P31 CFR. Part 360 (20053
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or had reason {o know that the nickel alloy pipes in question required
authorization from the Office of Foreign Assets Control, ULS, Department of' the
Treasury, and that the requived authorization had not been obtained. LPPAI knew
that authorization was required prior exporting the nickel alloy pipes because it

had been informed by a freight forwarder of the reguirement in an earlier attempt

to export the pipes io ran,

~

Cine Violation of 15 C.FR § 764.2(h} - Tuking Actions with the Intent of Evading
the Regdations: With respect to the attempled export described above, LPPAT
took actions with the intent of evading the Regulations. Specifically, LPPAI
altered the markings on the craie of nickel alloy pipes that if was attempting to
export, and removed markings noting that the nickel allov pipes were being
exported to ran. LPPAL aliered the markings in an attenipt to conceal the true
ultimate destination of the items.

One Violation of 15 CF.R § 764.2(c) - Avtempred False Stavement on a Shipper’s
Export Declaration Concerning Ultimaie Consignee: With respect {o the
attempted export described above, LPPAT attempted a violation of the Regulations
by authorizing the filing of a Shipper’s Export Declaration showing the ultimate
consignee as ProClad Int. Pipelines Ltd., of Staffordshire, Umited Kingdom. This
statement was false because the ultimate consignes was the Hyundai Enginesring
& Construction Co Lid, of Dabai, the United Arab Emirates, for use in the country

of uitimate destination, Iran.

WHEREAS, BIS and LPPAT have entered into a Scitlement Agreement pursuant {o

LPPAIL Lud.
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Section 766.18(a) of the Regulations whereby they agreed to settle this matter in aceordance with

the terms and conditions set forth therein, and
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WHEREAS, I have approved the terms of such Settlement Agreement;
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

FIRST, that a civil penalty of $50,000 15 assessed against LFPAL of which $25,000 shall
be paid to the 1.8, Depariment of Commerce within 30 days from the date of entry of this Order;
and the remaiming $25,000 shall be paid 1o the U.S. Deparument of Commerce not later than June
30, 2006, Payment shall be made 11 the manner specified in the attached instroctions.

SECOND, that, pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982, as amended (31 U.S.C.

§% 3701-3720E (2000)), the civil penalty owed under this Order accrues interest as more fully
described in the attached Notice, and, if payment 1s not made by the due date specified herein,
LPPAT will be assessed, in addition to the full smount of the civil penalty and miterest, a penalty
charge and an admimstrative charge, as more fully deseribed in the attached Notice,

THIRD, that the tunely payment of the civil penalty set forth above is hereby made a
condition to the granting, restoration, or continuing validity of any export license, Heense
excoption, permission, or privilege granted, or to be granted, to LPPAL Accordingly, if LPPAI
should fail to pay the civil penalty in a timely manner, the undersigned may enter an Order
denying all of LPPALPs export privileges for a period of one vear from the date of entry of thus
Order.

POURTH, for a peried five years from the date of entry of the Order, LPPAL 6626 Guif
Freeway, Houston, Texas 77087, its successors or assigus, and when acting for or on behalf of
LPPAL its officers, representatives, agents, or cmployees ("Denied Person™} may not participate,
directly or indirectly, in any way in any transaction mvolving any commodity, soflware or
techmology (hereinafter collectively referred 1o as “item”} exported or o be exported from the
United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any other activity subject to the
Regulations, including, but not Hmited to
Order
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Applying for, oblaining, or using any license, License Exception, or export control
document;

Carrying on negotiations concerning, or ordering, buying, receiving, using,
selhng, delivering, storing, disposing of, forwarding, transporting, financing, or
otherwise servicing in any way, any transaction involving any Hem exported or to
be exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any
other activity subject to the Regulations; or

Benefitting in any way from any transaction involving any item exporied or {o be
exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any other

activity subiect to the Regulations.

FITH, that no person may, directly or imdivectly, do any of the followimg:

A.

Crder
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Export or reexport to or on behalf of the Diemed Porson any item subject to the
Regulations;

Take any action that facilitates the acquisition or attempled acquisition by the
Denied Person of the ownership, possession, or control of any item subject to the
Regulations that has been or will be exported from the United States, including
financing or other support activities related to a transaction whereby the Denied
Person acquires or atiempts to acquire such ownership, possession or control;
Take any action to acquire from or to facilitate the acquisition or sttempted
acguisition from the Denied Person of any item subject to the Regulations that bas
been exported from the United States;

Obtain from the Denied Person in the United States any stem subject o the
Regulations with knowledge or reason to know that the item will be, or is

intended to be, exported from the United Slates; or

- 310032



E. Prngage in any transaction o service any dem subject to the Regulations that has
been or will be exported from the United States and which is owned, possessed or
controlied by the Denied Person, or service any item, of whatever ovigin, that 13
owned, possessed or controlled by the Demed Person if such service involves the
use of any item subject to the Regulations that has been or will be exported from
the United States. For purposcs of this pavagraph, servicing means installation,
maintenance, repair, moedification or lesting.

SIXTH, that, after notice and opporiunity for comment as provided in Section 766.23 of
the Regulations, any person, firm, corporation, or business organization related to LPPAL by
affiliation, ownership, control, or position of responsibility in the conduct of trade or related
services may alse be made subject to the provisions of the Order.

SEVENTH, that this Order does not prohibit any export, reexport, or other transaction
sabject to the Regulations where the only items invelved that are subject to the Regulations are
the foreign-produced direct product of 115 ~ongin technology.

BIGHTH, that, as authorized by Bection 706.18(c) of the Regulations, the denial period
set forth above shall be suspended in is entivety for five years from the date of this Order, and
shall thereafter be waived, provided that during the period of suspension, LPPAT has committed
no violation of the Act or any regulation, order or license issued thereunder.

MNINTH, that the proposed charging letter, the Settlement Agrecment, and this Order shall

be made available to the public.

Cder
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This Cirder, which constitutes the final agency action in this matter, is effective

mamediately.

Wendy L. Wysong '

Acting Assistant Secretary of Commerce

for Export Enforcement

2005,

Entered this i% day of %EM@
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURITY
WABHINGTON, RO 20230

It the Matier off 3
)

LPPAL Lt 3
d/bia P.A. Inc. 3
5626 Galf Freeway 3
Haouston, Texas 77087 3
}

Respondent 3

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Settlement Agreement (“Agrecinent”) is made by and between LPPAYL Ltd. d/bva
AL Ine. ("LPPALY), and the Bureau of Industry and Security, U.S. Department of Commerce
(“BIS”) (collectively referred to as “Parties”™), pursuant to Section 766.18(a} of the Export
Admimstration Regulations (curremily codified at 15 C.F.R. Parts 730-774 (2003))
{“Regulations™),” issued pursuant to the Export Adnrinistration Aet of 1979, as amended (50

LLS.C. app. 88 2401-2420 (20003 (“Act”)?

' The violations charged occurred in 2004, The Regulations governing the violations at issue
are found in the 2004 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 C.F R, Parts 730-774
{20043}, The 2005 Regulations establish the procedures that apply o this matter.

* From Angust 21, 1994 through November 12, 2000, the Act was in lapse. During that
period, the President, through Executive Order 12924, which had been extended by successive
Presidential Notices, the tast of which was Angust 3, 2000 (3 CF.R., 2000 Comp. 387 (20011,
continued the Regulations in effect under the Intemational Emergency Bconomic Powers Act {50
UL.S.C§8 1701 - 1706 (20000 (IEEPA™). On November 13, 2000, the Act was reanthorized
and it remained in effect through August 20, 2001, Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in
lapse andd the President, through Excoutive Order 13222 of August 17, 2061 (3 CF.R., 2001
Comp. 783 (2001}), as sxtended by the Notice of August 2, 2005, (70 Fed. Reg. 43273 {August

5, 2003)), has continued the Reguolations i effect under IREPA.



Settlement Agreement
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WHEREAS, BIS has notified LPPAI of s infention io initiate an adminisirative

roceeding against LPPAL pursuant to the At and the Repulation;
g ag » &

WHEREAS, BIS has issued 4 proposad charging letier to LPPAT that alleged that LPPAT

committed five violations of the Regulations, specifically:

r

(ke Violation of 15 CFR §764.2{d} - Conspiracy to Viokue the Regulations:
Beginning on or about February 11, 2004 and continuing through on or about
Febroary 18, 2004, LPPAT conspived and acted in concert with others, known and
unknown, to do or bring about an act that violates the Regulations. The purpose
of the conspiracy was to export pickel alloy pipes, ifems subject 1o the
Regulations and to the franian Transactions Regulations,” from the United States
1o fran without pror authorization fom the Office of Foreign Assets Control, 1.8,
Department of the Treasury, as required by Section 746.7 of the Regulations.
LPPAT and its co-conspirators tonk acls n furtherance of the conspivacy by
atterapting the export of nickel alloy pipes from the United States throogh the
United Kingdom to Iran without the required suthonization,

One Violation of 15 CFER. § 764.2{c) - Attempted Expors of Nickel 4iloy Pipes to
fran withowt the Reguired 4uthorization: (n or about February 18, 2004, LPPAL
attesupted a violation of the Regulations by atternpting to export mickel alloy

pipes, wems subject to the Regulations and to the ranian Transactions

* 31 CF.R. Part 360 (2005).
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LPPAL Lid.
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Regulations, to Iran without prior anthorization from the Office of Foreign Assets
Control, U.S. Departiment of the Treasury as required by Section 746.7 of the
Regulations.

One Violation of 13 CF.R § 764.2{e) - Transporting Nickel 4lloy Fipes with
Enowledge of a Violation of the Reguiations: With respect to the attempted
export described above, LPPAL transported nickel alloy pipes with the knowledge
that & vicolation of the Regulations was ahout to ocour or was intended to occur in
connection with the nickel alloy pipes. At all Gmes relevant hereto, LPPAL knew
o1 had reason to know that the nickel alloy pipes in question required

Treasury, and that the required authorization had not been obtained, LPPAL knew
that anthorization was required prior exporting the nickel alloy pipes because it
had been informed by a freight forwarder of the requirement in an earlier attempt
o export the pipes o Iran.

One Violation of 15 CFR. § 764.2(h) - Taking Actions with the Intend of Evading
the Reguiations: With respect 1o the attempted export described above, LPPAL
took actions with the intent of evading ihe Regulations. Specifically, LPPAT
altered the markings on the crate of nickel alloy pipes that it was attempling o
gxport, and removed markings noting that the wickel alloy pipes were being
gxported to Iran. LPPAT altered the markings in an attempt to conceal the tue
ultimate destination of the items.

- 110
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(v a

One Viplation of 15 CFR. § 764.2(c) - Astempred False Statement on a Shipper's
Export Declaration Concerning Ultimase Consignes: With tespect to the
atternpled export deseribed above, LPPAT atterapted a violation of the Regulations
by authorizing the filing of a Shipper’s Export Declaration showing the ultimate
consignee as ProClad It Pipelings Lid,, of Staffordshire, United Kingdom. This
statement was false because the ultimate consignes was the Hyundai Engineering
& Construction Co Ltd, of Dubai, the United Arab Enurates, for use in the country
of ultimate destination, Iran.

WHEREAS, LPPAIL has reviewed the proposed charging letter and is aware of the
allegations made against it and the administrative sanctions which could be imposed against it if
the allegations are found to be true;

WHEREAS, LPPAT fully onderstands the termag of this Agreernent and the Order
(“Order”) that the Assistant Secretary of Comerve for Export Enforcernent will issue if she
approves this Agreesaent as the final resolution of this matter;

WHEREAS, LPPAT enters into this Agreement voluntarily and with full knowledge of its
rights;

WHEREAS, LPPAI states that po promises or representations have been made 1o i other
than the agrements and considerations heremn expressed;

WHEREAS, LPPAT neither admits nor denies the allegations contained in the proposed

charging letter;



Reptlormsnt Agreement
LPPAYL, Lid
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WHEREAS, LPPAT wishes to settle and dispose of all matters alleged in the proposed

charging letter by entering into this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, LPPAL agrees to be bound by the Order, if entered;

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. BIS hay jurisdiction over LPPAL, onder the Regulations, in connection with the

matters alleged in the proposed charging letter.

2. The following sanctions shall be imposed against LPPAL in complete settlement of the

violations of the Regulations set forth in the proposed charging lettar:

a. LEPAL shall be assessed a civil penalty in the amount of 350,000, of which
825,004 shall be paid to the U8, Department of Commerce within 30 days fromy
the date of entry of this Order; and the remnaining $25,000 shall be paid to the U8,
Department of Copunerce pot later than June 3@, 2006, Payruent shall be mads in
the manner apecified in the attached instructions.

b The timnely payment of the civil penalty agreed to in paragraph 2.a. 1s hereby made
a condition to the granting, restoration, oy continuing validity of any expont
License, Livense Exception, permaission, or privilege granted, or to be granted, to
LPPAL Failure to make timely payviment of the civil penalty set forth above may
resuft in the dental of all of LPPAY s expont privileges for s period of one vear
from the date of wnposition of the penalty,

<. For g period five years from the date of entry of the Ovder, LPPAL, its successors
or asaigns, and, when acting for or ony behalf of LPPAL us officers,
representatives, agents, or einployees ("Denied Person”) may not participate,

- 1.2



Settlement Agresment
LEPAL L
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vight to: {a} an administrative hearing regarding the allegations in the proposed charging letter;
{b) request a refund of any civil penalty paid pursaant to this Agreement and the Ovder, if
entered; () request any relief from the Order, 1f entered, inchuding without limitation relief from
the terros of a denial order under 15 CF.R. § 764.3(a)(2); and (d} seek judicial review or
otherwise contest the validity of this Agreement or the Ovder, if entered.

4. Upon entry of the Order, BIS will not initiate any futher administtative proceeding
against LPPAY in connection with any viclation of the Act or the Regulations arising out of the
transactions identified in the proposed charging letter.

. BIS will make the proposed charging letter, this Agreement, and the Order, if cutered,
available to the public.

. This Agreement is for settioment purposes only. Therefore, i this Agreement is not
accepted and the Order 18 not 1ssued by the Assistant Secretary of Conuneres for Export
Enforcement pursuant to Section 766, 18(a) of the Regulations, no Party may use this Agreement
i any administrative or judicial proceeding and the Parties shall not be bound by the terms
contained n this Agresment in any subsequent administrative or judicial proceeding.

Mo agreement, um.‘t‘erstanding: representation or uderpretation not contained in this
Agreement may be used to vary or otherwise atfect the terms of this Agreement or the Order, if
entered, nor shall this Agreement serve to bind, constrain, or etherwise linut any action by any
other agency or department of the U8, Government with respect to the facts and circumstances

addressed herein,

< 1002



Settlement Agrsement
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8. This Agresment shall become binding on BIS only if the Assistant Secretary of
Commerce for Export Enforcement approves it by entering the Order, which will have the same
foree and effect as 4 decision and order wssued after a il admimstrative hearing on the record.

2. Bach signatory affirms that he bas avthority to enter into this Settlement Agreement
and to bind his respective party to the terms and condittons set forth herein.

BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURITY LPFAL LTD,
LS DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

oy, bl 0 LB
Michael 3. Turner Sandford %nﬁz
Ehresior er gistered Agent
Office of Export Enforcement

Date:. &7 /;‘: &é&éﬁw Date: ‘%? i 3‘m~§ =y
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PROPOSED CHARGING LETTER

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECERIPT REQUESTED

BAL e,
6626 Gult Freeway
Houston, Texas 77087

Attention: Sandford Baum
President

Drear My, Bamn:

The Boreau of Industry and Security, 118, Department of Commerce (“BIS™), has reason to
behiove that PA. Inc. (“P.ATT), of Houston, Texas, has connmitied five violations of the Export
Administration Regulations (the “Regulations™),! which are issued under the authority of the
Export Administration Act of 1979 {ihe “Act”).” Specifically, BIS charges that P.A. committed
the following violations:

! The Regulations are currently codified 1 the Code of Federal Regunlations at 15 C. PR,
Parts 730-774 (2003}, The violations charged cccurred tn 2004, The Regulations governing the
vielations af issue ave found in the 2004 version of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 CFR.
Parts 730-774 (2004)). The 2005 Regalations govern the procedural aspects of this case.

50 ULS.Cloapp. §§ 2401~ 2420 (2000}, From August 21, 1994 through November {2,
2000, the Act was in lapse. During that period, the President, through Executive Ovder 12924,
which bad been extended by successive Presidential Notices, the last of which was Anguost 3,
2000 (3 CFR., 2000 Comp. 397 {2001)), continued the Regalatinns o effect under the
Iternational Emergency Economic Powers Act (30 US.C. §§ 1701 - 1706 (26000 ("THEPA™Y.
On November 13, 2000, the Act was reauthorized by Pub. L. No, 106-5308 and #t remained in
effect through August 20, 2001, Fxecutive Order 13222 of Augast 17, 2001 (3 CF.R,, 2001
Comp., p. 783 (2002}), which has been extended by successive Presideniial Notices, the most
recent being that of August 6, 2004 (69 Fed. Reg. 48763 {Aug. 10, 2004}, continues the
Regulations w effect under IEEPA.
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Charge | {15 CLE.R. §764.2{d) - Conspiracy to Violate the Regulations)

Beginning on or about February 11, 2004 and continuing through on or about Febraary 18, 2004,
P.A. conspired and acted in concert with others, known and unknown, to do or bring about an act
that violates the Regulations. The purpose of the conspiracy was to export nickel alloyed pipes,
items subject to the Regulations and to the Iranian Transactions Reguolations,” from the United
States to fran without prior authorization from the Office of Foreign Asscts Control, U.S.
Department of the Treasury, required by Section 746.7 of the Regulations. P.A. and iis co-
conspirators took acts in furtherance of the conspiracy by attemapting the export of nickel alloyed
pipes from the United States through the Uniled Kingdom to Iran without the required
authorization. In so dowg, P.A. committed one violation of Section 764.2(d) of the Regulations.

Charge 2 (15 CI.R. § 764.2(c) ~ Attempted Export of Nickel Alloyed Pipes to Iran
without the Reguired Authorization)

On or aboot February 18, 2004, P A, attempted a violation of the Regulations by attempting o
export nickel alloy pipes, items subject to the Regulations and to the Iranian Transactions
Regulations, to fran without prior authorization from the Office of Foreign Assets Control, UK.
Diepartment of the Treasury as required by Section 764.7 of the Regulations. In so doing, P.A.
committed one viclation of Section 764.2(c) of the Regulations,

Charge 3 {15 C.ER. § 764.2{e} - Transporting MNickel Alloy Pipes with Knowledge of 3
VYiolation of the Regulations)

With respert to the attempted export described above, PLA. transported nickel alloy pipes with
the knowledge that a vielation of the Reguolations was about to occur or was infended to cocur in
comnection with the nickel alloy pipes. At all times relevant bereto, PLA. knew or had reason 1o
know that the mckel alloy pipes in question required anthorization from the Office of Foreign
Assets Control, US. Department of the Treasury, and that the regquired suthorization had ot
bieen obtained. PLA. knew that authorization was required prior exporting the nickel alloy pipes
because it had been informed by a freight forwarder of the requirement in an carlier altempt (o
export the pipes to Iran. In so doing, P AL committed one violation of Section 764.2(¢) of the
Regulations.

Charge 4 (15 C.F.R. § 764.2(h) - Taking Actions with the Intent of Evading the
Regulations)

With respect to the attempted export described above, BLAL took actions with the inteni of
evading the Regnlations. Specifically, P.A. altered the markings on the crate of nickel alloy

3 31 CFR. Part 360 (2009).
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pipes that it was gitempting Lo export, and removed markings noting that the nickel alloy pipes
were being exported to Iran. P.A. alered the markings ju an attempt to conceal the iroe ultimate
destination of the items, In so doing, P A, commitied one violation of Section 764.2(h) of the
Regulations.

Charge 8 {15 C.E.R. § 764. ¢} - Altemipted False Statement on a Shipper’s Export
Beclaration Concerning Ullimate Consignes)

With respect to the attemipied export described above, PLAL attempted a vielation of the
Regulations by autheorizing the filing of 3 Shipper’s Export Declaration showing the ultimate
consignee as ProClad Int, Pipelines Lid., of Staffordshire, United Kingdom. This statement was
false because the uliimate consignee was the Hyondai Engineering & Construction Co Ltd, of
Dubai, the United Arab Bnuirates, for use in the conntry of ultimate destination, Iran. In so doing,
P.A. committed one violation of Section 764.2(c) of the Regulations.

Accordingly, P.AL is hereby notified that an admimistrative proceeding is instituted against it
pursuant to Section 13(c) of the Act and Part 766 of the Regulations for the purpose of obtaining
an order imposing administrative sanctions, weluding any or all of the following:

The maximum civil penalty allowed by law of up 1o $11,000 per violation;®
J J ¥

Dremal of export privileges; and/or

Exclusion from practice betfore BIS

HPA. fails to answer the charges contained in this fefter within 30 days atter being served with
notice of 1ssuance of this letter, that failure will be treated as a defanlt. {Regulations, Sections
766.6 and 766.7) I P.A. defaults, the Administrative Law Judge may find the charges alleged in
this letter are troe without a hearing or further potice {o P.A. The Under Secretary of Commerce
for Industry and Security may then impose up to the maximum penalty on each of the charges in
this letter.

P.AL is further notified that it is entitled to an agency heanng on the record if PLA. files a written
demand for one with its answer, (Regulations, Section 766.6). F.A. is also entitled to be
represented by counsel or other authorized representative who has power of attorney to represent
it. {(Regulations, Sections 760.3(a) and 766.4).

f Ser ISCER, §6.4a)2)



PA. Inc.
Proposed Charging Letter
Page 4

The Regulations provide for settlement withont a hearing. {Regulations, Section 766.18). Should
P.A. have g propesal {o settle this case, P.A. or ita representative shoald transmit i through the
attorney representing BIS named below.

The 11.S. Coast Guard is providing administrative law judge services in connection with the
matters set forth in this letter. Accordingly, P.A s answer must be filed in sccordance with the
instructions in Section 766.5(a} of the Regulations with:

118, Coast Goard ALY Docketing Ceunter
40 8. Gay Street
Baltimore, Maryland 2120244322

In addition, a copy of PLAs answer nauat be served on BIS at the following address:

Chiet Counsel for Indusiry and Security
Altention: Pater R, Klason

Rocm H-3839

Ulmited States Department of Commierce
14t Street and Constitution Avenne, MW,
Washington, D.C. 20230

Peter R, Klason is the attorney representing BIS 1o this case; any commumications that P.A. may
wish to have concerning this watier should occur through him. He may be contacted by
telephone at (2021 482-5301.

Sincerely,

Michael D. Turner
Director
Office of Export Enforcement



